Tamie Dolny

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Cavanagh, Justice Peter (SCJ)

September 15, 2021 9:45 AM

Tamie Dolny; Tamie Dolny; Jeremy Nemers; vdare@foglers.com; Sharon Kour; Kyle
Plunkett; David Sieradzki; Noah Goldstein

JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List

In the Matter of the Proposal of Claireville Property Holdings Inc. (Court File
31-2749576)

Order - 31-2749576_Court-Appointed Officer - 15-SEPT-2021 2021-09-15.pdf

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Counsel:

Tamie Dolny for Proposal Trustee

Endorsement:

The Proposal Trustee moves for an extension of time for filing a proposal with the Official Receiver to October 30, 2021
and approval of fees and disbursements of the Proposal Trustee and its counsel. | have reviewed the Second Report of
the Proposal Trustee and | am satisfied that the requirements of s. 50.4(9) of the BIA are satisfied.

Order to issue in form of attached order signed by me.

Cavanagh J.



